
     

   

     

     
 

 

 

   

 

   

 

   

 

   

 

      

 

         

     

        

           

   

 

  

 

  
 

         

          

             
              

             

        
      

 

  
   

  

  

       

   

     

       

     

 

Leon County Research and Development Authority 

Development Review Committee 

This meeting will be held electronically--see note below 

Tuesday, April 14, 2020, 9:00 a.m. 

Agenda 

1. Call to Order 

2. Introduction of Guests 

3. Modifications to the Agenda 

4. Public Comment 

5. Approval of Minutes, May 14, 2019 (Attachment A) 

6. FSU Center for Advanced Power Systems Expansion Phase II (Attachments B1-B4) 

Florida State University is requesting approval of its project to complete a second phase 

addition of a research lab building for the Center for Advanced Power Systems to the FSU 

Research Foundation A Building. The 6,294 GSF building is a high bay open lab to match 

the phase one expansion. 

7. New Business 

8. Adjourn 

Note: Due to the ongoing Coronavirus/COVID-19 pandemic the Innovation Park offices are closed to the 

public. Anyone wishing to address the Development Review Committee may submit written comments 

by 9:00am, April 13, 2020 so that your comments can be distributed to the members of the committee. 
Comments submitted after this time (up to the time of the meeting) will be accepted and included in the 

official record of the meeting. Email comments to: publicinput@inn-park.com. The meeting will be held 

via video conference, in accordance with Executive Order 20-69 by the governor. You may join the 
ZOOM meeting by clicking on the following link: https://us04web.zoom.us/j/239151008 

Join Zoom Meeting 
Meeting ID: 239 151 008 

Audio Options: 

One tap mobile 

+13126266799,,239151008# US (Chicago) +16465588656,,239151008# US (New York) 

Dial by your location 

+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) +1 301 715 8592 US 

+1 646 558 8656 US (New York) +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 

+1 253 215 8782 US +1 720 707 2699 US (Denver) 

Leon County R&D Authority 
Development Review Committee Meeting - April 14, 2020 

Page 1 of 18

mailto:publicinput@inn-park.com
https://us04web.zoom.us/j/239151008


 

  

  
 

 

  

  

Attachment A 
Page 1 of 2

Leon County Research and Development Authority 
Development Review Committee 

Knight Administrative Centre 
1736 W Paul Dirac Drive 32310 
Tuesday, May 14, 2019, 9:00am 

DRAFT Minutes 

Members in Attendance: Ron Miller, Greg Harden, Patrick Hoy, Cheryl McCall, Kimberly Strobel-Ball. 

Members not in Attendance: None. 

Guests: Mike Drymand (City of Tallahassee Utilities), Ross Ellington and Mary Jo Spector (FSU), 
Kinley Jones and Craig Talton (FAMU), Tom O’Steen (Moore Bass Consulting), Peggy Bielby (LCRDA 
staff). 

1. Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order at 9:00am. 

2. Introduction of Guests 
All present introduced themselves. 

3. Modifications to the Agenda 
None. 

4. Public Comment 
None. 

5. Approval of Minutes, July 10, 2018 
Greg Harden offered a motion to approve the July 10, 2018 minutes. Patrick Hoy seconded the 
motion which passed unanimously. 

Cheryl McCall joined the meeting at 9:08am. 

6. FSU Interdisciplinary Research and Commercialization Building 
a. Florida State University (FSU) is requesting approval of its proposed construction of a 116,250 sf 

Interdisciplinary Research and Commercialization Building. 
b. The application also requests the Authority grant variances to the following Innovation 

Park/Tallahassee Declaration of Protective Covenants and Restrictions (C&R) and the Innovation 
Park/Tallahassee Planned Unit Development (PUD): 

i. C&R, Article VII, Section 3, to allow portions of the building, retaining walls, and 
decorative seating wall to be constructed within the 50’ setback; 

ii. C&R, Article VII, Section 4, to allow a building height of 76’ +/- to exceed the C&R 45’ 
maximum, but within the 90’ maximum allowed by the PUD; 

iii. PUD parking requirements, to allow 114 parking spaces rather than the PUD required 
210 spaces based on the intended use of the building, the building’s location within the 
Multimodal Transportation District and availability of alternative transportation modes; 

iv. PUD landscape buffer requirements, to allow for two parking spaces within the 25’ 
landscape buffer. 

1 
Leon County R&D Authority 

Development Review Committee Meeting - April 14, 2020 
Page 2 of 18



   
 

      
 

 

Attachment A 
Page 2 of 2

Within fifteen (15) days following the public hearing the Committee shall recommend to the 
Authority its proposed disposition of the application. The Authority shall act upon the application 
by majority vote within thirty (30) days following receipt of the Committee's recommendations 
and the Authority's decision shall be final and binding. 

Ron Miller clarified the vote today does not address nor approve any of the City of Tallahassee 
Utility issues, and that the approvals are subject to receiving the required lighting plan. 

After discussion, Greg Harden offered a motion to approve the site plan for the FSU construction of a 
116,250sf Interdisciplinary Research and Commercialization Building at Innovation Park subject to 
receiving the required lighting plan. Cheryl McCall seconded the motion which passed unanimously. 

Patrick Hoy offered a motion to recommend the Leon County R&D Authority Board of Governors 
approve the requested C&R and PUD variances. Greg Harden seconded the motion which passed 
unanimously. 

7. New Business 
None. 

8. Adjourn 
The meeting was adjourned at 9:37am. 

2 
Leon County R&D Authority 

Development Review Committee Meeting - April 14, 2020 
Page 3 of 18



Attachment B1 
Page 1 of 3

Leon County R&D Authority 
Development Review Committee Meeting - April 14, 2020 

Page 4 of 18



Attachment B1 
Page 2 of 3

Leon County R&D Authority 
Development Review Committee Meeting - April 14, 2020 

Page 5 of 18



Attachment B1 
Page 3 of 3

Leon County R&D Authority 
Development Review Committee Meeting - April 14, 2020 

Page 6 of 18



 
 

   

 
 
 

 

 
 

  
 

 

      
  

 
 

 
 

 

    
  

    
     

 

     

     
   

 
  

  

Mr. Ronald J. Miller, Jr.
April 3, 2020
Page 1 of 2

Attachment B2 
Page 1 of 2

April 3, 2020 

Mr. Ronald J. Miller, Jr. 
Executive Director 
Leon County R & D Authority 
Innovation Park 
1736 Paul Dirac Drive 
Tallahassee, FL  32310 

RE: Research Building Expansion – Phase II 
Center for Advanced Power Systems 
2000 Levy Avenue 
FSU Research Foundation 
Tallahassee, Florida 
HNA Project No. 2050 

Dear Mr. Miller, 

We are herein submitting our site development plans for the above referenced 
project for your review. The project consists of the expansion to the existing 
Research Building located near FSU Foundation Building “A”.  The building will 
be occupied by the Center for Advanced Power Systems and constructed to the 
north side of the existing Research Building which is nearing completion.  The 
expansion contains approximately 6,294 GSF.  The location of the building can be 
seen on the civil plans.  A detail explanation of the project is included on Dwg. 
No. G1.2, General Notes & Building Design Summary. 

The building will be located on existing asphalt drive and parking that will be 
removed as part of this project.  The total building footprint for this project is 
12,694 GSF. The Impervious Surface Calculations Plan is attached for your 
review. 

The building exterior will be covered with the same brick and performed ribbed 
metal wall panel that the existing building is covered with.  See Dwg. No’s. A3.0 
and A4.1 for exterior elevations and a building section. 

Leon County R&D Authority 
Development Review Committee Meeting - April 14, 2020 

Page 7 of 18



 
 

    
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

Mr. Ronald J. Miller, Jr. 
April 3, 2020 
Page 2 of 2 

We intend to have the construction documents and all reviews completed and 
ready for permitting by the beginning of July.  The University plans to start 
construction later this year with completion scheduled for June, 2021.  Let us 
know if we need to meet to review the plans or if we can answer any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Attachment B2 
Page 2 of 2

John W. Nation, AIA 

Xc:  Mary Jo Spector, Jamie Graham, Paul Davidson, Craig Allen & Jack Chason 

Leon County R&D Authority 
Development Review Committee Meeting - April 14, 2020 

Page 8 of 18



Attachment B3 
Page 1 of 9

Architecture 
Programming 
Planning 

1382 
Timberlane Road 
Suite C 
Tallahassee Fl 
32312 
850.893.1130 
License Number 
AA C00 1403 

AR 12778 

Leon County R&D Authority 
Development Review Committee Meeting - April 14, 2020 

Page 9 of 18

Worksation 4
Highlight

Worksation 4
Highlight

Worksation 4
Highlight

Worksation 4
Rectangle

Worksation 4
Rectangle

Worksation 4
Rectangle

Worksation 4
Rectangle

Worksation 4
Rectangle



Attachment B3 
Page 2 of 9

Architecture 
Programming 
Planning 

1382 
Timberlane Road 
Suite C 
Tallahassee Fl 
32312 
850.893.1130 
License Number 
AA C00 1403 

AR 12778 

Leon County R&D Authority 
Development Review Committee Meeting - April 14, 2020 

Page 10 of 18



Attachment B3 
Page 3 of 9

ALL EXISTING AND PROPOSED STORM INLETS
WITHIN THE EXTENTS SHOWN ON THIS SHEET
SHALL HAVE INLET PROTECTION INSTALLED
AND MAINTAINED UNTIL THE SITE IS 100% STABILIZED

3

1

4

5

6

2

7

10

8

9

3

11

12
13

14

15

16

PAUL DAVIDSON

DRIP LINE + 10' DRIP LINE + 10' 

6' 

EXISTING BUILDING 

EXISTING ASPHALT 

EXISTING CONCRETE 

ASPHALT TO BE REMOVED 

CONCRETE TO BE REMOVED 

GRAVEL TO BE REMOVED 

DEMOLITION NOTES 
1 REMOVE 13,460 SF ASPHALT PAVEMENT &

LIMEROCK BASE 
2 REMOVE 438 SF ASPHALT PAVEMENT & LIMEROCK

BASE 
3 REMOVE 225 LF CURB & GUTTER 
4 REMOVE 137 LF CURB & GUTTER 
5 REMOVE 91 LF CURB & GUTTER 
6 REMOVE 14 LF CURB & GUTTER 
7 REMOVE 62 SF CONCRETE SIDEWALK 
8 REMOVE 80 LF 18" RCP 
9 REMOVE LIGHT POLE 
10 INSTALL 120 LF SILT FENCE PER DETAIL A/C1.1 
11 INSTALL 20 LF SILT FENCE PER DETAIL A/C1.1 
12 INSTALL CURB INLET PROTECTION SOCK 
13 INSTALL CURB INLET PROTECTION SOCK 
14 INSTALL CURB INLET PROTECTION SOCK 
15 INSTALL CURB INLET PROTECTION SOCK 
16 WRAP SILT FENCE AROUND INLET AND TRIPLE

WRAP INLET GRATE WITH FILTER FABRIC 

B 
C/1.1 

A 
C/1.1 

2"x4" MIN. 

2"x4" MIN. 

3' MIN. 
NOTE: AREA WITHIN BARRICADE IS
NOT TO BE USED FOR STORAGE
OF MATERIAL OR EQUIPMENT. RIBBONS,
FLAGS, OR OTHER VISIBLE MATERIAL MUST
BE ADDED AT POST RAIL CONNECTIONS. 

6' MAX. 

TYPE IV SILT FENCE -
BELTED SILT RETENTION
FENCE OR WIRE BACKED

SILT FENCE 

4" X 4" TRENCH 

30
" 42

" 

EB-0005637 

2541-1 BARRINGTON CIRCLE 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32308 

850-671-7221 

Architecture 

Programming 

Planning 

1382 

Timberlane Road 

Suite C 

Tallahassee Fl 
32312 

850.893.1130 

License Number 

AA C00 1403 

PE 84667 

Leon County R&D Authority 
Development Review Committee Meeting - April 14, 2020 

Page 11 of 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO      DATE        REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hicks

AutoCAD SHX Text
Nation

AutoCAD SHX Text
Architects

AutoCAD SHX Text
Incorporated

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET          OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
March 23, 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1900

AutoCAD SHX Text
PSD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DHM

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE DRAWINGS AND RENDERINGS ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE. THE DRAWINGS AND COPIES THEREOF, INCLUDING ELECTRONIC MEDIA AND CAD FILES, ARE THE PROPERTY OF HICKS NATION ARCHITECT, INC. THEIR USE, REPRESENTATION OR REPRODUCTION IN ACTUAL FORM OR CONTENT BY ANY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTITY THAT POSSESSES THEM FOR ANY PURPOSE IS PROHIBITED EXCEPT BY WRITTEN AGREEMENT WITH THE ARCHITECT.  THIS COPYRIGHT NOTIFICATION SHALL BE TRUE AS IF DIRECTLY PLACED ON EACH DRAWING EXHIBIT OR RENDERING ON THIS DOCUMENT AND SHALL NOT BE REMOVED FROM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE DOCUMENTS. JERRY L. HICKS  COPYRIGHT  

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
2013

AutoCAD SHX Text
FSU PROJECT NO.  1927600

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESEARCH BUILDING EXPANSION - PHASE II

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER FOR ADVANCED POWER SYSTEMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMOLITION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMOLITION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PSD

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE BARRICADE DETAIL



Attachment B3 
Page 4 of 9

NEW BUILDING
FFE - 64.50

EXISTING CHILLED WATER VAULT
AND PIPING

EXISTING IRRIGATION
LINE

EXISTING STORM PIPING

1

80
.0

0'

80.00'

2

3

4

5

6

8

7

22.00' 8.00'

24
.0

0'

9.00'

17
.0

0'

9.
26

'

10.50'

R7.0'
R4.0'

R10.0'

R33.0'

R57.0'

R20.0'

R15.0'

R5.0'

R5.0'

9.09'

PAUL DAVIDSON

PROPOSED BUILDING 

PROPOSED ASPHALT 

PROPOSED CONCRETE 

SITE NOTES 
1 INSTALL 7,806 SF ASPHALT PER DETAIL A/C2.0 
2 INSTALL 123 LF 18" TYPE F CURB & GUTTER PER FDOT STD. INDEX NO. 300 
3 INSTALL 283 LF 18" TYPE F CURB & GUTTER PER FDOT STD. INDEX NO. 300 
4 INSTALL 77 LF 18" TYPE F CURB & GUTTER PER FDOT STD. INDEX NO. 300 
5 INSTALL 90 LF 18" TYPE F CURB & GUTTER PER FDOT STD. INDEX NO. 300 
6 INSTALL 557 SF CONCRETE SIDEWALK PER DETAIL C/C2.0 
7 INSTALL 45 SF CONCRETE TYPE CR-F CURB RAMP PER FDOT STD. INDEX NO. 304 
8 INSTALL CONCRETE LANDING AND STAIRS, SEE STRUCTURAL 

EB-0005637 

2541-1 BARRINGTON CIRCLE 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32308 

850-671-7221 

Architecture 

Programming 

Planning 

1382 

Timberlane Road 

Suite C 

Tallahassee Fl 
32312 

850.893.1130 

License Number 

AA C00 1403 

PE 84667 

Leon County R&D Authority 
Development Review Committee Meeting - April 14, 2020 

Page 12 of 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO      DATE        REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hicks

AutoCAD SHX Text
Nation

AutoCAD SHX Text
Architects

AutoCAD SHX Text
Incorporated

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET          OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE DRAWINGS AND RENDERINGS ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE. THE DRAWINGS AND COPIES THEREOF, INCLUDING ELECTRONIC MEDIA AND CAD FILES, ARE THE PROPERTY OF HICKS NATION ARCHITECT, INC. THEIR USE, REPRESENTATION OR REPRODUCTION IN ACTUAL FORM OR CONTENT BY ANY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTITY THAT POSSESSES THEM FOR ANY PURPOSE IS PROHIBITED EXCEPT BY WRITTEN AGREEMENT WITH THE ARCHITECT.  THIS COPYRIGHT NOTIFICATION SHALL BE TRUE AS IF DIRECTLY PLACED ON EACH DRAWING EXHIBIT OR RENDERING ON THIS DOCUMENT AND SHALL NOT BE REMOVED FROM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE DOCUMENTS. JERRY L. HICKS  COPYRIGHT  

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
2013

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
PSD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DHM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PSD

AutoCAD SHX Text
March 23, 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1900

AutoCAD SHX Text
FSU PROJECT NO.  1927600

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESEARCH BUILDING EXPANSION - PHASE II

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER FOR ADVANCED POWER SYSTEMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN



Attachment B3 
Page 5 of 9

58

58

59

58

58

59

57

57

60

56

57

60

NEW BUILDING
FFE - 64.50

EXISTING CHILLED WATER VAULT
AND PIPING

EXISTING IRRIGATION
LINE

EXISTING STORM PIPING

S1
P1

P2
P3

P4

P5

P6

P7

P8

P9

P10

P11

P12

P13

S2

S3

CLEANOUT
INV.: 57.00

INV.:
56.26

INV.:
56.48

INV.:
56.88

INV.:
53.25

INV.:
53.07

CLEANOUT
INV.: 56.75

INV.:
55.34

INV.:
53.87

CLEANOUT
INV.: 55.40

INV.:
56.64

INV.:
56.24

INV.:
55.84

INV.:
55.47

58.50
58.00

60.80

57.50
57.25

PAUL DAVIDSON

PROPOSED BUILDING 

PROPOSED ASPHALT 

PROPOSED CONCRETE 

STRUCTURE CHART 
STRUCTURE DECSRIPTION TOP INVERT 
S1 57.40 52.78MANHOLE W/ 3'-6" Ø P-BOTTOM

PER FDOT STANDARD INDEX NO.
425-010 

S2 57.50 52.96MANHOLE W/ 3'-6" Ø P-BOTTOM
PER FDOT STANDARD INDEX NO.
425-010 

S3 58.75 53.30MANHOLE W /3'-6" Ø P-BOTTOM
PER FDOT STANDARD INDEX NO.
425-010 

PIPE CHART 
PIPE LENGTH (LF) DESCRIPTION 
P1 20 18" RCP 
P2 36 18" RCP 
P3 37 8" ADS N-12 

P4 77 8" ADS N-12 
P5 71 8" ADS N-12 
P6 7 6" ADS N-12 
P7 7 6" ADS N-12 
P8 7 6" ADS N-12 
P9 7 6" ADS N-12 
P10 7 6" ADS N-12 
P11 7 6" ADS N-12 
P12 7 6" ADS N-12 
P13 7 6" ADS N-12 

EB-0005637 

2541-1 BARRINGTON CIRCLE 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32308 

850-671-7221 

Architecture 

Programming 

Planning 

1382 

Timberlane Road 

Suite C 

Tallahassee Fl 
32312 

850.893.1130 

License Number 

AA C00 1403 

PE 84667 

Leon County R&D Authority 
Development Review Committee Meeting - April 14, 2020 

Page 13 of 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO      DATE        REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hicks

AutoCAD SHX Text
Nation

AutoCAD SHX Text
Architects

AutoCAD SHX Text
Incorporated

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET          OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE DRAWINGS AND RENDERINGS ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE. THE DRAWINGS AND COPIES THEREOF, INCLUDING ELECTRONIC MEDIA AND CAD FILES, ARE THE PROPERTY OF HICKS NATION ARCHITECT, INC. THEIR USE, REPRESENTATION OR REPRODUCTION IN ACTUAL FORM OR CONTENT BY ANY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTITY THAT POSSESSES THEM FOR ANY PURPOSE IS PROHIBITED EXCEPT BY WRITTEN AGREEMENT WITH THE ARCHITECT.  THIS COPYRIGHT NOTIFICATION SHALL BE TRUE AS IF DIRECTLY PLACED ON EACH DRAWING EXHIBIT OR RENDERING ON THIS DOCUMENT AND SHALL NOT BE REMOVED FROM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE DOCUMENTS. JERRY L. HICKS  COPYRIGHT  

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
2013

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
PSD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DHM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PSD

AutoCAD SHX Text
March 23, 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1900

AutoCAD SHX Text
FSU PROJECT NO.  1927600

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESEARCH BUILDING EXPANSION - PHASE II

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER FOR ADVANCED POWER SYSTEMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN



Attachment B3 
Page 6 of 9

Architecture 
Programming 
Planning 

1382 
Timberlane Road 
Suite C 
Tallahassee Fl 
32312 
850.893.1130 
License Number 
AA C00 1403 

AR 12778 

Leon County R&D Authority 
Development Review Committee Meeting - April 14, 2020 

Page 14 of 18



Attachment B3 
Page 7 of 9

150kVA Variac 

Glassman 

5kVA TX PIT
150kVA TX 

5kVA Variac 

Architecture 
Programming 
Planning 

1382 
Timberlane Road 
Suite C 
Tallahassee Fl 
32312 
850.893.1130 
License Number 
AA C00 1403 

AR 12778 

Leon County R&D Authority 
Development Review Committee Meeting - April 14, 2020 

Page 15 of 18



Attachment B3 
Page 8 of 9

Architecture 
Programming 
Planning 

1382 
Timberlane Road 
Suite C 
Tallahassee Fl 
32312 
850.893.1130 
License Number 
AA C00 1403 

AR 12778 

Leon County R&D Authority 
Development Review Committee Meeting - April 14, 2020 

Page 16 of 18



Attachment B3 
Page 9 of 9

Architecture 
Programming 
Planning 

1382 
Timberlane Road 
Suite C 
Tallahassee Fl 
32312 
850.893.1130 
License Number 
AA C00 1403 

AR 12778 

Leon County R&D Authority 
Development Review Committee Meeting - April 14, 2020 

Page 17 of 18



 

 

 

 

 
 

    

    

  

   

  

  
 

  

 

 

 

 

     

 
 

 

  

Sq Ft
Research Buildings 73688.86 
Parking 141033.64 
Sidewalks 22611.02 
Building addition 13467.27 

Total 250800.79 

Parcel 570935.32 

Impervious Surface 
Calculation 44% 

Attachment B4 
Page 1 of 1

LEVY AVE 

E
P
A
U

L
D

IR
A
C

D
R
 

F
A

M
U

F
S

U
W

A
Y

 

RESEARCH FOUNDATION - BLDG. A 

RESEARCH FOUNDATION - BLDG. B 

CAPS HIGH-BAY LAB 

CAPS MEDIUM VOLTAGE LAB 

CAPS DIELECTRICS LAB 

Map created by:
Building Addition

Research Buildings Facilities Planning Florida State University mrunion@fsu.edu 
FSU Buildings Research Foundation 
FSU Parcels April 2020 Impervious Surface Calculations Walkways 

0 0.01 0.02 0.04 Miles 

Parking ¯ 
Source: FSU Facilities Planning & TLCGIS 4/1/2020 

Leon County R&D Authority 
Development Review Committee Meeting - April 14, 2020 

Page 18 of 18

mailto:mrunion@fsu.edu

	2020-04-14 DRC Agenda.pdf
	A- 2019-05-14 Approved DRAFT meeting mins.pdf
	B1- Site Plan A Checklist.pdf
	B2- Submission Cover Letter.pdf
	B3- CAPS Expansion Phase II Plan Submittal.pdf
	B4- CAPS Expansion Phase II Impervious.pdf



